

HOUSE BILL No. 4586

April 10, 1989, Introduced by Reps. Terrell, DeMars, Hunter, Stallworth, Honigman, Harrison, Leland, Joe Young, Sr., Power, Sikkema, Martin, Bandstra and Clack and referred to the Committee on Judiciary.

A bill to amend sections 1, 2, and 3 of Act No. 214 of the Public Acts of 1963, entitled

"An act to authorize the establishment of regional facilities for the diagnosis and custody of delinquent and neglected minors; powers and duties of board of supervisors and department of social welfare; create board of trustees, powers and duties of; to authorize taxation for such facilities; to provide penalties; and to repeal certain acts and parts of acts,"

section 1 as amended by Act No. 77 of the Public Acts of 1988, being sections 720.651, 720.652, and 720.653 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 1, 2, and 3 of Act No. 214 of the
2 Public Acts of 1963, section 1 as amended by Act No. 77 of the
3 Public Acts of 1988, being sections 720.651, 720.652, and 720.653
4 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, are amended to read as follows:

1 Sec. 1. A county or 2 or more contiguous counties, after
 2 approval of the state department of social services, may combine
 3 together to construct and operate regional facilities for the
 4 diagnosis and custody of minors detained under section ~~14, 15,~~
 5 ~~or 16 of chapter XIIA of Act No. 288 of the Public Acts of 1939,~~
 6 ~~as amended, being sections 712A.14, 712A.15, and 712A.16~~ 9624,
 7 9625, OR 9626 OF THE REVISED JUDICATURE ACT OF 1961, ACT NO. 236
 8 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 1961, BEING SECTIONS 600.9624, 600.9625,
 9 AND 600.9626 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, or under section 27a
 10 of chapter IV of the code of criminal procedure, Act No. 175 of
 11 the Public Acts of 1927, being section 764.27a of the Michigan
 12 Compiled Laws.

13 Sec. 2. The COUNTY board of ~~supervisors~~ COMMISSIONERS of
 14 ~~any~~ A county or ~~any~~ contiguous counties, by resolution, may
 15 authorize the judge of ~~probate of~~ THE DOMESTIC RELATIONS COURT
 16 FOR the county or ~~of~~ FOR the contiguous counties to request the
 17 state department of social ~~welfare~~ SERVICES to survey the situ-
 18 ation and determine the need for a detention home in the area, or
 19 ~~whenever~~ WHEN the judge ~~of probate shall be~~ IS requested, in
 20 writing, by 1%, but not less than 25 OF THE electors of the
 21 county, to initiate proceedings for the organization of the dis-
 22 trict for the operation of a regional detention home. ~~in either~~
 23 ~~event the~~ THE judge ~~of probate shall be authorized to~~ MAY
 24 refer the question to the state department of social ~~welfare~~
 25 SERVICES for its recommendations and approval relative to:

26 (A) ~~(1)~~ The size of the district or number of counties to
 27 be served. ~~—~~

1 (B) ~~(2)~~ The size and type of buildings to be erected. →
2 and-

3 (C) ~~(3)~~ The facilities and operating program to be pro-
4 vided in ~~such~~ THE home.

5 Sec. 3. ~~Any~~ A regional facility created under this act
6 shall be governed by a board of trustees which shall be a body
7 corporate with powers to buy, sell, and dispose of property, real
8 and personal, to erect and maintain buildings and facilities, and
9 to employ ~~all~~ necessary personnel. ~~Any~~ A regional facility
10 created under this act shall be governed by a board of trustees
11 consisting of a judge of ~~probate from~~ THE DOMESTIC RELATIONS
12 COURT FOR each of the participating counties, ~~and one~~ 1 member
13 appointed by the COUNTY board of ~~supervisors~~ COMMISSIONERS from
14 each of the participating counties, and ~~one~~ 1 member ~~shall be~~
15 appointed from the electors residing in each of the participating
16 counties by the other members of the board of trustees. The
17 board of trustees ~~shall have the authority and are hereby autho-~~
18 ~~rized and empowered to~~ MAY adopt mutually agreeable procedures
19 ~~, rules~~ and regulations ~~as to~~ FOR administration, financial
20 support, and other necessary ~~regulations~~ MATTERS. The board of
21 trustees may accept on behalf of, and for the use of, the body
22 corporate, any gifts, grants, or bequests given or devised to the
23 facility.

24 Section 2. (1) This amendatory act shall take effect
25 January 1, 1990.

1 (2) This amendatory act shall not take effect unless Senate
2 Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4567 (request no. 01659'89) of
3 the 85th Legislature is enacted into law.